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Ma'"da Sanders 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Friday, May21, 2010 1:45 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Caroline Klancke IFPSCt CLK. • CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

~dmlniSlnltiveD Parties 0 Coasumer 
Date and Time: 5121/20101:42:00 PM DOCUMENT NO.laD5~ ~ Cf1 
Docket Number: 090429-WU 
Filename 1Path: 090429.CO.cmk.doc DISTRIBUTION: 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 



1 eLK OfficIal Flllng****412612010 12:15 PM ***** 

Q9ay'2.,9-wu.Matilda Sanders 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Monday, April 26, 201012:12 PM 
To: CLK • Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Caroline Klancke 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 4/26/201012:09:00 PM 
Docket Number: 090429·WU 
Filename 1Path: 090429.0rder.04.06.10.cmk.doc 

ORDER DENYING TARIFF REVISIONS FOR 

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE CHARGES. 


DELINQUENT PAYMENT CHARGE. AND 

METER TAMPERING FEE 


Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 
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From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: Caroline Klancke 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 1012612009 11 05 00 AM 

Monday, October 26, 2009 11 07 AM 
CLK - Orders 1 Notices 

Docket Number: 090429-WU 
Filename I Path: I \2009\090429\090429 Standard Order doc 

ORDER SUSPENDING PROPOSED TARIFF SHEET REVISIONS 
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